
Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA  

Muhammad Hanif / Executive I (Purchase) @ Main Campus;  
Fyr & a, pls. 
  
From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus  
Sent: Saturday, October 25, 2014 10:55 AM 
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA 
Cc: Procurement Committee 
Subject: Item # 1 
  
Item # 1: Approval for Courier Services 
Decision: The committee approved M/s TCS at offered rates in tender Annexure A (excluding GST) for 
Courier Services. 
 

 

 
Thank You, 
Syed Jehanzeb 
  
From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA  
Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2014 1:50 PM 
To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus 
Subject: PC Agenda as on October 25, 2014 
  
Dear Jehanzeb, 
  



Please find the attachments for the items appended below to be discussed in  PC meeting being 
held on agenda October 25, 2014 

  
1.      Approval for Courier Services 

            2.   Approval for tender ad & documents for Security Staf Uniform & Liveries 

  
Thank you, 
Sohail. 
 


